JOT

Reference No
From (Personj :
DatelTime :

of

Priority : NORMAL / URGENT

N OPS: Yes/No DOA:
Ref:

ARS

: ngﬁgg&&lﬁécmm No.
——Bwbe(

MV :S

TYPE:M.Car ¢ M. Cycle  Bus / Van / Lorry / Taxi / Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer or

Vehicle No ;
viake & Modet:

GBI 3EA8D D.0.A/As At ek 209>

NEW CAR PRICE:S
Ragistration Date: S ‘1” ’“u‘ Mv:s ¢¢ Quote by - XS
COE Expiry Date: L’[ &) Fed 0 Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount; (PARF) + (COE) = SV:§
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
(3) COE Period: X 12= Mths Average MV $
As At :
” = Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
. = Mths  |High demand vehicle:  Yes/No -3
(b) Balance Months : _ Parallel Import vehicle: Yes/No - 3
More than 10yrs oid: Yes / No - $
{d) Residue COE: QP X -O—)-)————= L el o
(a) '
. Engine Capacity: High/low | - $
(a) -(b) =__ /12=__<___yi5 Europe / Asla Car - 3
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/Fair/Poor/Burnt | - $
(e) PARF = (OMV) % X = No. of transfer : ] -3
L.TA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) *{Other deduction -8
Halvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived = §

Date/ Time Acftion / Instruction

Additional Information:

(aR.




Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: AMBER <amber@absfinancial.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 October 2022 4:47 PM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc: assignments; joanne@absfinancial.sg
Subject: Inspect - GBJ3595D

Attachments: GBJ3595D PARF.pdf

Hi Celine,

Vehicle in 38M penjuru road. Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Amber

Hire Purchase Executive
38M Penjuru Road (S) 609148

T:6933 9391
F:6456 0678

ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD

From: AMBER [mailto:amber@absfinancial.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 4 May 2022 1:50 pm

To: 'Celine Fong (LKKAuto)' <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'assignments' <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; 'joanne@absfinancial.sg' <joanne@absfinancial.sg>
Subject: Inspect - PD381P & GBG7444X

Hi Celine,
Vehicles in 38M Penjuru road. Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Amber

Hire Purchase Executive
38M Penjuru Road (S) 609148

T 36933 9391
F:6456 0678

ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD

From: AMBER [mailto:amber@absfinancial.sg]
Sent: Monday, 4 April 2022 2:29 pm




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PAREF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Oct 2022

Company
487D

GBJ3595D

Yes

310ct 2022

NISSAN

NV350 PANEL VAN 5DR 2.5 5AT
Grey

2019

YD25046253B
JN1IMC2E26Z0031009
$26,445.00

29Mar 2019

29Mar 2019

2

$1,323.00

No

$0.00

28 Mar 2029

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$27,010.00

$17,309.00
$17,309.00

OK



10/5/22, 7:01 PM Used Nissan NV350 Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - Sgcarmart

SGccarmar t Login  Sign up

@ New Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Arficles Forum Resources
SAVEUP TO ON YOUR CAR .
, > Get Quotes Now sGcarmart
INSURANCE RENEWAL! -
= o Loan by GV CARS FINANCING P * B
Post an Advertisement %;: léak:.v::ew . view our cars l L]
Sell it yourselft Advertise it at just : b , ¥ Credit Pte Ltd =
$68 until it's SOLD! o b 3lowprices guaranteed
vices available > Specialist in Japanese cars
GV Automobile Centre ‘ > Easy loan approval ]
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling > All terms are negotiable =
Sortby (DatePosted |20 |results/page
11 vehicles Nissan NV350 Any Category Advanced Search C
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Nissan NV350 Any Any 2019 Any Any Any Available
Nissan NV350 Caravan 2.5M $59,800 $8,600 /yr 17-Sep-2019 2,488 cc - Van Available
DX

Fuel Type: Diesel

$0 Drive away! Best deal & unit in the market! Aimost new Nissan NV350 caravan! 1 owner only, low genuine mileage. Original paint
work! Accident-free! Choice of floorboard! Low diesel consumption & extremely low maintenance! Incredibly powerful and reliable vehidl...

Net Link Partners Pte Ltd
Posted: 04-Oct-2022

Nissan NV350 2.5A $61,800 $9,670 /yr 23-Feb-2019 2,488 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Rare Diesel Auto Van from Agent. New paintwork. Full panel. 5 Doors, can unload goods from both sides. Excellent Condition And Well
Maintained. Ready your business needs immediately. High loan and trade in available. Just Come And See.

Posted: 04-Oct-2022

Nissan NV350 2.5A $66,800 $9,870 /yr 12-Jul-2019 2,488 cc 78,000 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel

1 owner. Low mileage. Management van. Not for delivery. For site visit. Auto diesel. Aimost the last batch diesel van from Nissan. Trade in
welcome. High loan available. Contact our sales consultant for more enquire or viewing.

Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 03-Oct-2022

Nissan NV350 2.5A $66,800 $9,840 /yr 18-Jul-2019 2,488 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
No need repairs! Nissan NV350 auto gear, diesel engine! Take and go! Excellent condition! As good as new! 1 owner previously! Contact

salesman to book yours now.

SG Motor Link Pte Ltd
Posted: 03-Oct-2022

Otoca Jet Auto Service Pte Ltd - Repair & Servicing

At Otoca Jet Auto, they are committed to care for your cars and service, customers satisfaction is our top priority.

More info about this shop

Nissan NV350 2.5M $58,800 $8,840 /yr 30-May-2019 2,488 cc 60,500 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Well maintained Nissan NV350 2.5M with only 60500km mileage recorded! Free full servicing before handover! New Android player
installed! Free front recording camera! All wear and tear replaced! Low monthly from only $8xx/mth! Full loan and $0 drive away availab... @]
ABS Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 03-Oct-2022

Nissan NV350 2.5A $65,800 $9,780 /yr 27-Jun-2019 2,488 cc 59,473 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel

Cheapest diesel auto van in the market, low mileage. Class 3A can drive. Well maintained by previous owner, pristine condition, call us
now to view and test drive. High loan and high trade in welcome. Call us now! | _PREMIUM AD_

SG Motor Link Pte Ltd
Posted: 03-Oct-2022

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Nissan+NV350&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2019& VEH=0&AVL=2 13




10/5/22, 7:01 PM

For old advertisements, view Expired ads

Buy / Rent Cars
New Cars For Sale
Used Cars For Sale

Cars For Rent

Resources

COE

Used Nissan NV350 Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - Sgcarmart

Nissan NV350 2.5M $66,800 $9,420 /yr 07-Nov-2019 2,488 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
1 owner only, good condition, new paintwork, new cushion upholstery, smooth engine and smooth gear transmission, flexible loan
package available according to your requirement, bank loan and inhouse loan available, trade in are welcome, call our friendly salesman... [Ceremumao |
ABS Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 30-Sep-2022
Nissan NV350 2.5A $65,800 $9,720 /yr 12-Jul-2019 2,488 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
1 owner! 3months warranty with free servicing. Guaranteed low downpayment, installment & interest. 100% loan or cash deal welcomed.
Trade in avail. Call/WhatsApp the below sales handphone number now for more inquiries. [_preMIUM AD
Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 26-Sep-2022
Nissan NV350 2.5M $59,500 $9,190 /yr 27-Mar-2019 2,488 cc 34,998 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Very low mileage done fully service by Tan Chong, view to appreciate, no repair needed, high trade in and available.
Posted: 17-Sep-2022
Nissan NV350 2.5M $59,800 $9,130 /yr 24-Apr-2019 2,488 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
100% Loan Available And High Trade In.
ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd
Posted: 06-Sep-2022
ADVERTISING
Nissan NV350 2.5M $63,800 $9,500 /yr 22-Jun-2019 2,488 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Best deals with Skylink Auto, low mileage done and smooth transmission. 3 month warranty, fully serviced before handover + additional 2 !
free servicing, free front dash camera, full loan with $0 downpayment or flexible loan with in house finance, fast approval. We offer best... [rremionao ]
Skylink Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 11-Aug-2022
Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
120 results/page
Sell Your Car Aftermarket Articles General
Post an Ad Workshop Directory Car Reviews About Us
Sell by Bidding Aftermarket Products Car Advice Contact Us
Sell by Consignment Car News Careers
Car Features Site Map

Follow Sgcarmart.com

£l O o v 4

Car Insurance Used Car Warranty

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Nissan+NV350&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2019&VEH=0&AVL=2

2/3



' '(98/11/13}__ ] REF

ASS.REC. 8Y:

ASSIGNMENT .
From. o Date: | Veh No: GBZT SSQSD YrRegn: l&gﬁ_!_é@ C}_
Estmated Cost: Type: M.Car | M.Cycle / Bus / Van / Lorry | Taxl/ Prime Mover [ ’
QD/TP/WS /TP RES/OD RES / EVALINV [ MY Truck / Traller or
To Inspect Vehicle No: | Make: -_ M:&S&V\ NVRRO ce _A&&&__
at Workshop m/s Colour R A/C:  Insured/Std/Ni/NA
of - Sp.Reading I‘o:é“g&m T/Radlo: Insured / Std / NI/ NA
Insured: | Eng/No: - _
PolicyNo. C/No: _Sum‘ MLIE %ZOC)S\OOQ
Claims No. e ) Gen. Cond: Good / Fair / Poor / Burnt
Sum Insured: Excess: Steering: Inorder / Jammed / Leaked / Burnt or

(Client's Record)
Make of Veh:

.....

(Policy Condition)
Remark: The veh had commenced its
repalr at the time of Inspaction.

Bal. or Market Value:

IDAC Accident Rport: Véo‘nsistent? tYes
GIA / PR Seen: - Consistent? : Yes
Est. Repairs: ~ days Res.. Yes
Lum Sum: % 3Val: Yes

CA | REV | REP. | 24HRS

Date: _ Person Contacted:

Brake: Inorder/ Jammed f Leaked / Burnt or
Modi: NIl S/Rim / STD ARRIm or -
Tyra Size: F:
R: \
N/S | OIS | | BS/DUN/EXNOVA/GY /FS/LIZAIMIC/OHTSU/PIR/SUMI/
TOYO/YOKO or
| FEront Rear
or No R/Bal. mm R/Bal. mm
or No L/Bal. o “mm L/Bal. o mm
or No D.O.A.——-—MW - D.O.L é (o )}
or No Survey held at

Des. of Damages : Frt / Rear / OIS | NIS | UIC | Rooftop or
Vehicle: IN/OUT

The UIC | Chassis frame / Body Structure affected due to collision.

Date/Time |  Action /Instruction

[ate/Time, File Pass (07 : Preli. Report

: Final Report

Data/Time, Fite Retumn to?

Report Format:
Lump Sum/1.B.I: (§

Days Of Repair:
Resurvey No. of Trip: Survey Fee:
Transporiation:
Add Fee: D: Site Insp ($“w B )__s+Rrs.__sI
l : Interview 8 )| photos
|| Tech. invs (3 )| oters
) I: Weekend (% )



